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SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This document contains certain statements of admvlooking nature. Such forward-looking statemgimsluding but not limited to
projected growth, trends and strategies, futureaipey and financial results, financial expectasiamd current business indicators are based
upon current information and expectations and abgest to change based on factors beyond the dasfttbe Company. Forward-looking
statements typically are identified by the useeofits such as “look,” “may,” “will,” “should,” “migh” “believe,” “plan,” “expect,”

“anticipate,” “estimate” and similar words, althdugome forward-looking statements are expresséeteliftly. The accuracy of such
statements may be impacted by a number of busiigissand uncertainties that could cause actualtee® differ materially from those
projected or anticipated, including but not limitedthe following:

« the ability to timely and accurately provide shippiagency services;

« its dependence on a limited number of larger custem

« political and economic factors in the People’s R#jowof China (“PRC");

« the Company’s ability to expand and grow its lioébusiness;

« unanticipated changes in general market conditwrmther factors, which may result in cancellationseductions in need for the
Compan’s services

« aweakening of economic conditions which would ezddemand for services provided by the Companycanttl adversely affect

rofitability;

. tphe effecti/)f terrorist acts, or the threat thereafconsumer confidence and spending, or the ptamfuand distribution of product
and raw materials which could, as a result, adWeeféect the Company’s shipping agency servicegrations and financial
performance

- the acceptance in the marketplace of the Compareyislines of services;

. foreign currency exchange rate fluctuations;

« hurricanes or other natural disasters;

- the Company’s ability to identify and successfidliecute cost control initiatives;

« the impact of quotas, tariffs, or safeguards onintfigortation or exportation of the Company’s cuséois products; or

« other risks outlined above and in the Company’eofiings made periodically by the Company.

« the Company'’s ability to attract, retain and magvskilled personnel to serve the Company.

Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliamtieese forward-looking statements, which speai aslof the date hereof. The
Company undertakes no obligation to update thiwdod-looking information. Nonetheless, the Compeaserves the right to make such
updates from time to time by press release, periagiort or other method of public disclosure withthe need for specific reference to this
Report. No such update shall be deemed to indibateother statements not addressed by such upataten correct or create an obligatior
provide any other updates.




PART |
Item 1. Business.
General

We are a major shipping agency service provid&@hina, with operating headquarters in Beijing arghbhes in Ningbo, Qingdao,
Tianjin, Qinhuangdao, Fangchenggang, Yantai, Yingkod Zhoushan, China. We also have offices ituthieed States in Flushing, New
York, Perth, Australia and Hong Kong. Through theffices, we are able to coordinate our clientgpping needs, including preparing
documents, husbanding vessels, working througlomsstssues, coordinating matters with port autlearitoverseeing and settling cargo
claims, tracking shipments, recommending truckimgrehousing and complementary services.

We act as a local agent and attend vessels diieclgich of the ports in which we have branch effidn addition to these ports, we
have contracting offices at all other commerciatp China as a professional general/protectgenay. In the ports in which we do not yet
have an office, we appoint a local agent to attbedvessels directly.

We have designed our services to simplify the shipprocess for our clients and to keep our cliéuity informed about the status of
their shipments. To that end, we analyze the infdion about prospective shipments provided by éants to determine the most econom
and efficient transportation solutions and theretage our position as a shipping agency to negotianpetitive shipping rates. We also give
our clients daily disbursement reports to empoWwent to monitor and dispute all questionable chargezddition to allowing clients to
monitor disbursements, our Disbursement Depart@medits all bills provided by ports for unreasonatitarges that violate the guidelines
issued by China’s Ministry of Communications.

We provide shipping agency services to a varietyesfel sizes and types, including Handysize, ParaBapesize, Handysize, Roll-
On/Roll-Off RORO, and VLCC class vessels. We hagsted clients with a variety of shipping requieants, including bulk and break-bulk
general cargo, vehicle transport and raw matesiat$ as crude oil and oil products and iron, maegamnd other metal ores.

Market Background

Since China adopted its open door trade policydir8l inviting foreign investment in China, Chin@sonomy has steadily developed,
both from new investments in China and from incegasternational trade. As international trade leetwvChina and other countries has
expanded, the shipping industry in China has aiswrg.

The evolution of the shipping agency industry faletved that of the shipping industry in generaioPto the 1980s, China’s shipping
agency industry was dominated by a single stateedvahipping agency, Penavico. In 1985, a secompsigy agency, Sinoagent, was
permitted to provide shipping agency services im&h

Since 1985, the PRC has taken a number of stegseto China’s shipping agency industry to privatepanies. In 1990, the PRC
adopted the International Ship Agency ManagemettStipulation, which allowed state-owned compatiesompete in the shipping agency
industry. In 2002, the PRC further relaxed therretdbns on shipping agencies by promulgating teege’s Republic of China International
Marine Transportation Rule, which permitted Chinpseate entities and joint ventures between Chéraawd foreign entities to compete in
shipping agency industry. The Chinese and AmerMarine Transportation Agreement in 2003 and the R®und Chinese and European
Union Marine Transportation Agreement in 2002 akavshipping transportation enterprises that werellwlowned by American and
European Union businesses, respectively, to prashdfging agency service for their parent companies

We believe that there are approximately 1,400 Be€inshipping agencies in China. At present, Peaand Sinoagent still dominate
China’s shipping agency industry, combining to generpfgr@imately 85% of the revenues in the industtye Temaining approved shippi
agencies in operation share the remaining 15%wefmges in the industry.




China’s Economic Development

China’s population of approximately 1.3 billion @ is expected to grow by roughly 15 million peopkr year. The country’s gross
national product has grown at a rate of approxiipdt@ percent for 25 years, making it the fastestugh rate for a major economy in
recorded history. In the same 25-year period, Chasamoved more than 300 million people out of pgvand quadrupled the average
Chinese person’s income. The tremendous poteritthisomarket is noted by the fact that 400 of weld’s largest 500 companies are
investing in China.

These development factors have produced a burggeoimsumer goods market, as the spending poweaispidhtions of consumers
rise. In response, industries are consolidatingraadern retailers are penetrating second-tier &ad some third-tier Chinese cities. The
increased availability of and demand for produlstedighout China has fueled a corresponding gromthe industries that transport goods
within China and between China and other countries.

Our Strategy

Our goals are to increase our market share in &@ $hipping agency market and to expand our busitteelated service areas. We
believe we can meet these goals by continuingdos®n the high quality of our personnel, the paesitelationships we enjoy with local
ports, businesses and agencies and the breadthvidfes we offer to clients. Key elements of ouatstgy include the following:

« Increase our market sharé/e believe we have advantages over smaller shigggegcies in terms of infrastructure, administratio
and services we can offer to clients. As a residtpbelieve we are able to compete on the basisreice with these smaller agencies. In order
to continue to increase our market share in Chirgawill focus on demonstrating to potential clietitat typically use the larger shipping
agents that we are able to provide a high levekofice. Potential customers in the shipping inguaste strongly influenced by formal and
informal references. We believe that we have theodpnity to expand our market share by providiighHevels of customer satisfaction w
our current customers so that they continue toouseervices and recommend our shipping agencycesrto other potential customers that
wish to ship to China. We have obtained ISO9000WIKAS certifications from the International Orgaaiiion for Standardization and the
United Kingdom Accreditation Service, respectivafyrecognition of the quality of services we pidei Each of these organizations assesses
the effectiveness of quality management systemgeimgnted by companies. The International Orgamindtr Standardization consists of a
worldwide federation of national standards bod@sapproximately 130 countries, and the ISO900@fmation represents an international
consensus of these standards bodies, with thefaineating global standards of product and sergicaity. UKAS is the sole national body
the United Kingdom recognized by the governmemtrtavide accreditation of conformity assessment & dUKAS and 1ISO9000
certifications address the quality of systems @mig do not certify the quality of products or seeg themselves.

« Establish local branches in additional ports in @ai We currently maintain branch offices in eightestin China: Ningbo,
Qingdao, Tianjin, Qinhuangdao, Fangchenggang, Yaviagkou and Zhoushan. By having offices in ea€these cities, we are able to
provide local agency services to our customers uggthe commercial ports in these cities. We hauad a number of benefits of being able
to serve as local agents, including the followidgantages:

o0 We can avoid appointing local agents, which allexsw$o control the high level of service providedts customers

0 We can develop strong relationships with local atities, which allows us to stay abreast of develepts in local ports and to
make sure our customers have as many advantaggblpds working through any complicatior

o We can maximize profit for our company by not negdio pay third party shipping agents to serveoaallagents for our
customers

o We avoid losing customers to the companies we appgilocal agents or to other competitors that beagible to provide local
agent services; ar

o We may save our customers money by avoiding duplietayers of administratior

* React quickly to opportunities to off er new segsito our clients.We believe that our company is currently small gioto have
close working relationships with our customers.aA®sult, we believe we encourage our customei@ge any concerns, comments or
recommendations for additional services that thewuld like to see provided with our shipping ageseyices. We also believe that we are
large enough to implement many of these recommandaand strive to offer new services when we tieal the services will benefit our
customers.




< Maintain working relationships with third parties port cities. We currently enjoy good working relationships watlariety of
entities that operate in commercial ports, inclgdiort authorities, tugboat companies, pilot statjstevedore companies, customs agencies,
shipping agency associations and local governmgéhbaities. By increasing the number of ports atclvtwe have branch offices, we believe
we can develop positive working relationships ididnal port cities for the benefit of our custaimieBecause success in shepherding
shipments through China'’s ports may be affectegddrgonal relationships with local personnel, wéelel that strong personal relationships
in local ports may enable us to enjoy higher logdind discharging rates and decreased port stegdpehan if we did not have positive
personal relationships in those ports.

« Increase profile of United States operatior@ur office in New York currently handles our agnting and marketing. We plan to
leverage our presence in the United States toaseréhe services we are able to offer to our custgnmcluding shipments to and from the
United States and English-language customer serftioen native speakers.

Customers

We currently provide shipping agency services tarety of international vessels. The majority af gustomers are international
shipping companies that wish to ship goods to amah {China. While one customer accounts for the nitgjof our revenues, we provide
services to a variety of shipping companies.

Our largest customer is Beijing Shou-Rong Forwagdervice Co., Ltd, an affiliate of Capital Steeekteel company in China. We
provide shipping agency services for all vesselsyoay iron ore for Capital Steel. Revenues froms tompany accounted for approximately
64% of our revenues in 2010 and 55% of our reveim2809.

In addition to these companies, we provide shippiggncy services to a variety of shipping compainaa Greece, Italy, Hong Kong,
Australia, Switzerland, the United States, Thailand South Korea. We have provided shipping agersgevices for vessels carrying bulk
and break-bulk cargoes, raw materials, consumedgy@nd vehicles.

Our Strengths
We believe that the following strengths differetgias from our competitors in China’s shipping ageimdustry:

« Presence in all of China’ s commercial portshina currently has 76 commercial ports. CurggefiRenavico and Sinoagent are the
only shipping agencies that have agents in alllbh&s ports. We have set up branches in eighsmortl have contractual agents in the rest
and aim at establishing our network in all Chingtpto compete with the two giants.

« Strength of personnel and administratioMost of our employees have marine business wgrékperience, and all of our
managers/chief operators once served in eithenf@nar Sinoagent prior to joining our company. Mihese professionals and experienced
staff, we believe that we can provide competitigeries to our customers.

» Reputation for reliability and responsiveness tetomer requestsOur operators are constantly on duty so thataverespond
quickly to any customer’s inquiries regardlessmf ime difference between our customers and us.n@uketing staff also pays regular
visits to customers so that we can continually mprour services in response to customer feedback.

« Reputation for financial responsibilityn order to engage in business in China as gstgmgency, we must demonstrate financial
responsibility to customers, our business partrErnds and local governmental agencies. We bebevebility to meet our financial
obligations has encouraged customers to choose baginess with us and has resulted in the growhstrong network of service partners in
the 76 ports in which we provide shipping agenayises.

« Strength of information management systé&kfe consistently collect and update port informratirom local ports so that we can
share current and accurate port information withahients through our network.




* Quality of services provided to custometdnlike agencies that provide local agent servineme particular port, we provide our
customers with both general agent and local agamices in all of China’s commercial ports. Our gext agent services provide our
customers with accurate port information, whichpedur customers make their way smoothly throughitoy and discharging cargo. Our
local agent services have generally resulted imtehport stays and faster working rates for owgtamers’ ships, reducing their overall port
charges.

» Positive relationships with third parties in logabrts. In local ports, we maintain positive relationghipith stevedore companies,
pilot stations, towage companies and other loaalice providers, which helps our customers enjeydaloading and discharging rates and a
smoother berthing and unberthing process.

« Strong network of local shipping agents in portthaiuit branch officesIn addition to having branch offices in five mafohinese
commercial ports, we also have a strong netwoidtlvér shipping agents. Using feedback from custerared our knowledge of the Chinese
shipping agency industry, we can compare and st#eanost competitive agents as our local agents.

Our Challenges
The successful execution of our strategies is stibjecertain risks and uncertainties, includingst relating to:

« our limited operating history in general ana oecent uncertain profitability;

« limited funds with which to build a nationwigert network in China, to recruit and retain quafiersonnel, to advertise our services
and to develop new information technology for userioviding shipping agency services;

« the growth of the shipping agency industry mir@ and the entrance of new Chinese and foreigipetitors into the market;

« our ability to respond to competitive pressusesd

« regulatory environment in China.

Competition

Our ability to be successful in our industry depend our ability to compete effectively with compnthat may be more well-
capitalized than we are or may provide shippinghageservices we do not or cannot provide to outausers. While China’s shipping agency
industry has a variety of small shipping agenaes,two primary competitors are Penavico and SiraadBoth of these companies are state-
owned in part and much larger than we are and éaignificantly more revenue from shipping agerayiges in China.

« Penavic a Penavico was formed in 1953, as a state-owngubisty agency affiliated with COSCO. Beginning irb59Penavico
took over China’s shipping agency business fronfeheign agents that previously did business im@land, until 1985, Penavico was the
only shipping agency operating in China. Penavime has more than 80 local agencies and 300 busimds®rks across China. Penavico
maintains offices in America, Europe, Japan, KoBtagapore and Hong Kong. Penavishipping agency business, bulk ships and com
ships currently account for approximately 64.5%bfna’s market.

» Sinoagent Sinoagent was formed in 1985 as a specializesidiaby of Sinotrans Limited Company (“Sinotransi)company that
provides integrated ocean transportation, landsprart, airfreight, warehousing, express servideipping agency and freight forwarding
services. Due to its relationship with Sinotrarigp8gent is able to provide a seamless, integisgedf services to its customers.

We believe that Penavico’s and Sinoagent’s prinstngngths include the following:

« the establishment of a complete port netwonk@inland China;

 the presence of a large base of clients; and

« the availability of funding and financial supp&rom state-owned financial institutions.




Regulations on Foreign Exchange

Foreign Currency Exchange . Pursuant to the Foreign Currency AdministratiaeR promulgated in 1996 and amended in 1997 and
various regulations issued by State AdministraibRoreign Exchange (“SAFE”), and other relevantPgovernment authorities, RMB is
freely convertible only to the extent of currenteint items, such as trade related receipts anth@atg, interests and dividends. Capital
account items, such as direct equity investmeo#s)d and repatriation of investment, require pajproval from SAFE or its provincial
branch for conversion of RMB into a foreign currgnsuch as U.S. dollars, and remittance of theidoreurrency outside the PRC. Payments
for transactions that take place within the PRCtrbesmade in RMB. Unless otherwise approved, PR@pamies must repatriate foreign
currency payments received from abroad. Foreigested enterprises may retain foreign exchangedousts with designated foreign
exchange banks subject to a cap set by SAFE luciés counterpart. Unless otherwise approved, dtimesterprises must convert all of their
foreign currency receipts into RMB.

Dividend Distribution . The principal regulations governing divided dsitions by wholly foreign-owned enterprises anddsforeign
equity joint ventures include:

« Wholly Foreign-Owned Enterprise Law (1986) aasended;

« Wholly Foreign-Owned Enterprise Law ImplemegtRules (1990), as amended;

» Sino-Foreign Equity Joint Venture Enterprisel@d979), as amended; and

» Sino-Foreign Equity Joint Venture Enterprisevlanplementing Rules (1983), as amended.

Under these regulations, wholly foreign-owned gmises and Sino-foreign equity joint ventures ia BERC may pay dividends only out of
their accumulated profits, if any, as determineddnordance with PRC accounting standards andatgus. Additionally, these foreign-
invested enterprises are required to set asidaicennounts of their accumulated profits each yiéany, to fund certain reserve funds. These
reserves are not distributable as cash dividends.

Regulation of foreign exchangein certain onshore and offshore transactions . Under recent notices issued by SAFE, PRC ressdent
are required to register with and receive approfralm SAFE in connection with offshore investmedtidties. SAFE has stated that the
purpose of these notices is to ensure the propand@of foreign exchange and the standardizati@nass-border flow of funds.

In January 2005, SAFE issued a notice statingSA&E approval is required for any sale or tranbfePRC residents of a PRC
companys assets or equity interests to foreign entitiesxithange for the equity interests or assets ofotteggn entities. The notice also stz
that, when registering with the foreign exchangearities, a PRC company acquired by an offshorepany must clarify whether the
offshore company is controlled or owned by PRCdmsis and whether there is any share or assdbéitvikeen or among the parties to the
acquisition transaction.

In April 2005, SAFE issued another notice furtheplaining and expanding upon the January notice. April notice clarified that,
where a PRC company is acquired by an offshore aosnm which PRC residents directly or indirectiyldhshares, such PRC residents must
(i) register with the local SAFE branch regardihgit respective ownership interests in the offslomm@pany, even if the transaction occurred
prior to the January notice, and (ii) file amendisdn such registration concerning any materiahes/ef the offshore company, such as
changes in share capital and share transfers. phenbtice also expanded the statutory definitidnthe term “foreign acquisition,” making
the notices applicable to any transaction thatltesuPRC residents directly or indirectly holdiglgares in the offshore company that has an
ownership interest in a PRC company. The Aprilecmtlso provided that failure to comply with thgistration procedures set forth therein
may result in the imposition of restrictions on f@C company’s foreign exchange activities andhiity to distribute profits to its offshore
parent company.

On October 21, 2005, SAFE issued a new public aataincerning PRC residents’ investments througthofke investment vehicles.
This notice took effect on November 1, 2005 andaegs prior SAFE notices on this topic. Accordiagite November 2005 notice:




» any PRC resident that created an off-shoreilgldompany structure prior to the effective détéhe November notice must submit
a registration form to a local SAFE branch to regiis or her ownership interest in the offshampany on or before May 31, 2006;

< any PRC resident that purchases shares inlecmifering of a foreign company would also beuggd to register such shares an
notify SAFE of any change of their ownership ingtrand

« following the completion of an off-shore finang, any PRC shareholder may transfer proceeds fhenfinancing into China for use
within China.

In accordance with the October 2005 notice, on B 12, 2007, Mr. Cao Lei and Mr. Zhang Mingweiaited appropriate
registration from their local SAFE offices.

Employees

As of the date of filing of this report, we have &Bployees, 32 of whom are based in China. Ofdta, t5 are in management, 1 is in
technical support, 2 are in sales and marketingr&3n financial affairs and administration, aifdate in operation and disbursement. We
believe that our relations with our employees aredy We have never had a work stoppage, and oulogegs are not subject to a collective
bargaining agreement.
Item 1A. Risk Factors.

The Company is not required to provide the infoioratequired by this Item because the Companysimaller reporting company.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

The Company is not required to provide the infoioratequired by this Item because the Companysimaller reporting company.

Item 2. Properties.
We currently rent six (6) facilities throughout @aiand the United States. Our headquarters aretbgaBeijing.

Office Address Rental Terrr Space
Beijing, PRC Room 705, Tower B Expires 12/31/2010 845 m?
Boya International Center
No. 1, Lizezhongyi Road
Chaoyang District
Beijing, PRC 10010;

Fangchenggang, PRC 2" Floor, Duty-Free Store Building Long term 200 m?
South Gate of Fangcheng Port
Fangcheng, PRC 53801

Flushing, NY 136-56 39th Avenue, Expires 12/31/2011 150m?
Room #305, Flushing, New York
11354
Ningbo, PRC Room 1611, Hai Guang Plaza Expires 11/01/2010 45 m?

No. 298 Zhong Shan West Road
Hai Shu District
Ningbo, PRC 31501

Qingdao, PRC Room 2101 Building A, No. 10 Expires 11/30/2010 186 m?
Xiang Gang (Middle) Road,
Qingdao, PRC 26607

Qinhuangdao, PRC Room B01, 18" Floor Expires 07/16/2011 30 m?
Jin Yuan International Commercial Building
No. 146 He Bei Street, Hai Gang District
Qinhuangdao, PRC 00660




Item 3. Legal Proceedings

From time to time, we may become involved in vasitawsuits and legal proceedings, which arise énattdinary course of business.
However, litigation is subject to inherent uncertags, and an adverse result in these or otheemsattay arise from time to time that may
harm our business. We are currently not aware p&aph legal proceedings or claims that we beligllehave a material adverse affect on

our business, financial condition or operating ltssu




PART Il
Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Isuer Purchases of Equity Securities
Market for Our Common Stock

Our common stock is traded on the NASDAQ Stock Madader the symbol SINO. As of June 30, 2010&there four holders of
record of our common stock and approximately 7@8l &hareholders. This number excludes our comrawrk ®wned by shareholders
holding common stock under nominee security pasitigtings. The high and low common stock salesgwiper share during the periods
indicated were as follows:

Quarter Ended Sep. 3( Dec. 3: Mar. 31 June 3( Year

Fiscal year 201(

Common stock price per sha

High $ 50C $ 40C $ 49t % 39¢ $ 5.0C
Low $ 25C $ 31z % 25€¢ $ 211 % 2.11

Fiscal year 2009

Common stock price per sha

High $ 9.21 $ 6.2C $ 43 $ 38 $ 9.21
Low $ 331 $ 1.77 $ 1.6C $ 217 $ 1.6C

Approximate Number of Holders of Our Common Stock
As of the date of this report there are four hadd#frrecord of our common stock and approximat@ly total shareholders.
Dividend Policy

We have never declared or paid any cash dividendsiocommon stock. We anticipate that we will ireny earnings to support
operations and to finance the growth and developieour business. Therefore, we do not expecttogash dividends in the foreseeable
future. Any future determination relating to ouvidend policy will be made at the discretion of @oard of Directors and will depend on a
number of factors, including future earnings, capiequirements, financial conditions and futurespects and other factors the Board of
Directors may deem relevant. Payments of dividdryd§rans Pacific to our company are subject taiet&ins including primarily the
restriction that foreign invested enterprises maly duy, sell and/or remit foreign currencies aish banks authorized to conduct foreign
exchange business after providing valid commediauments.

I PO Proceeds

The section of the Registration Statements andRR@Bpectus entitled “Use of Proceeds” is incormatdterein by reference. The
effective date of the Securities Act registratitatesment for which the use of proceeds informaisdoeing disclosed is May 21, 2008, and the
Commission file numbers assigned to the registnagtatement are 333-150858 and 333-148611.

The offering closed on May 20, 2008. All of the aqoon shares, without par value per share, registarét offering were placed by
the placement agent, Anderson & Strudwick, Incaaped. The Registration Statements registered ttial ipublic offering of up to 1,229,032
shares of the Company’s common stock and the re$aile to 217,960 shares of the Company’s commacksAll of the initial public
offering shares were placed at a price of $7.75pare, and all such shares were sold in the nffewith an aggregate price of $9,524,998.
The Company did not receive any proceeds fromableaf any shares by the selling shareholders.

The net proceeds of the offering, including thegte placement of securities related to the sefiimayeholders, were $9,172,314.
Expenses included placement agent commissiond,fleggm escrow agent fees and fees payable in ctanewith the private placement. All
of these fees were payable to parties other thactdrs, officers, general partners of the Compartyeir associates; to persons owning ten
percent (10%) or more of any class of equity séiesrof the Company; and to affiliates of the Compa




The Company has used offering proceeds for thevidtlg purposes from completion of the IPO throughe]30, 2010.

Proposed Actual Expenditures
Description of Use Expenditure Amount through June 30, 201
Organization of our company and creation of conitralcarrangements among our compar
Sinc-China and Trans Pacif $ 100,00( $ 103,521
Business expansion in 15 to 35 main ports in C 5,930,94. 1,242,62
Sarbane-Oxley compliance 500,00t 291,17
Marketing of company across China, United Statesiaternationally 244,62 581,17!
Develop information exchange syst 400,00( 108,85:
Staff training 163,08: 174,34:
Fixed asset purcha: 407,70: 436,99!
Miscellaneous expens 407,70: 393,47(
Stock repurchase 372,52
Total $ 8,154,04 $ 3,704,695
ltem 6. Selected Financial Data

The Company is not required to provide the infoioratequired by this Item because the Companysinialler reporting company.
Item 7. Managemen’s Discussion and Analysis or Plan of Operatior

The following discussion and analysis of our conypgfinancial condition and results of operatiori®sld be read in conjunction with our
audited consolidated financial statements and tHated notes included elsewhere in the Annual Rephbis discussion contains forward-
looking statements that involve risks and uncetiain Actual results and the timing of selectecheveould differ materially from those
anticipated in these forward-looking statementa assult of various factors.

Overview

We are a shipping agency service provider for tpreships coming to Chinese ports. Our company,ipusly known as Sino-Global-
Shipping (America) Ltd., was incorporated in Newrkc February 2001. On September 18, 2007, we detbthe Articles of Incorporation
and Bylaws to merge into a new corporation withabheent name of Sino-Global Shipping America, |Ld.Virginia.

Our principal geographic market is in the PeopRepublic of China (“PRC”). As PRC laws and regulas restrict foreign ownership of
shipping agency service businesses, we operateusimess in the PRC through Sino-Global Shippingry, Ltd. (“Sino-China”), a PRC
limited liability company wholly owned by our fouadand Chief Executive Officer, Cao Lei, and Cligfancial Officer, Zhang Mingwei,
both of whom are PRC citizens. Si@tna holds the licenses and permits necessamotade shipping services in the PRC. Headquartar
Beijing with branches in Ningbo, Qingdao, Tianjpinhuangdao and Fangchenggang, we provide gerepalisg agency services in all
commercial ports in China.

On November 13, 2007, we formed our wholly fore@mmnaed enterprise, Trans Pacific Shipping Limitetréhs Pacific”), in Beijing, which
established a subsidiary, Trans Pacific Logisticar§hai, Limited (“Trans Pacific Shanghai”), in 8ghai on May 31, 2009. This increases
our presence to nine ports in mainland China aticewable us to provide a full range of shippingmagy services as well as freight forwarder
services. Trans Pacific acquired a 40% intereSimo-Global Shipping Agency Development Co., LimitedBigijing on November 6, 2009
order to develop additional business opportunfiieshe company.




Trans Pacific and Sino-China do not have a parnesidiary relationship. Instead, each of TransfiRaand us has contractual arrangements
with Sino-China and its shareholders that enabl® ssibstantially control over Sino-China.

On May 20, 2008, we completed an initial publiceoiiig of 1,229,032 common shares at a $7.75 offgriice. Our shares started trading on
the NASDAQ Capital Market the next day.

With a purpose of building up an international gy agency service network, we formed a wholly-edsubsidiary, Sino-Global Shipping
Australia Pty Ltd. (“Sino-Global AUS”) in Perth, Atralia on July 3, 2008 in order to serve the nedasistomers shipping into and out of
Western Australia. We also signed an agreementMithson Agencies Australia (“Monson”), one of thegest shipping agency service
providers in Australia. Through Monson, we are dblprovide general shipping agency services tpatls in Australia.

We established another wholly-owned subsidiaryoSatobal Shipping (HK) Limited (“Sino-Global HKpn September 22, 2008. We exg.
that Sino-Global HK will become our control and ragament center for southern Chinese ports ancendlble our company to extend its
offering of comprehensive shipping agency servicegssels going to and from one of the world'siéstsports. On July 27, 2009, Sino-
Global HK signed an exclusive partnership agreemdt Forbes & Company Limited (“Forbes”), whichadisted company on the Bombay
Stock Exchange (BOM: 502865) and one of the largieigtping and logistic service providers in Indirough Forbes, the Company is able
to provide general shipping agency services tpaits in India.

Following the initial public offering, our Board #horized a stock repurchase program under whichmeae repurchase up to 10% of our
outstanding common stock for a period of 12 montitéch began October 9, 2008. In September 2009Board approved to extend the
stock repurchase program for another six monthsawgbril 2010. The stock repurchase program hasexpired. As of June 30, 2010, we
repurchased 125,191 shares of our common stocktiieropen market at an average price of $2.98h@mesncluding trading expenses. The
total cost of stock repurchase through June 300 2@ds $372,528.

Revenues
The worldwide financial crisis started from SeptemB008 has brought it with significant negativep@at on our 2009 operations. However,

in 2010, we have continued to achieve remarkalgdine growth. For the year ended June 30, 2010tatal revenues amounted to
approximately $26.84 million, representing a 46.4@&sease from our total revenues of $18.33 milfimnthe year ended June 30, 2009.

Year Revenue  Growth
USsS$ %
2010 26,841,33 46.40
2009 18,334,35 21.52
2008 15,087,23 49.51
2007 10,090,87 13.07
2006 8,924,78I 31.69

Our total revenues are net of PRC business taxésedaited surcharges. Sino-China’s revenues afecub a 5% business tax as well as an
additional 0.5% surcharge after deducting the cofssgrvices. We deduct these amounts from oursgesznues to arrive at our total
revenues.

We charge the shipping agency fees in two waysth@ fixed fees are predetermined with a custoarad,(2) the cost-plus fees are calculated

based on the actual costs incurred plus a mariMgpgenerally require payments in advance from caste and bill them the balances within
30 days after the transactions are completed.
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We believe the most significant factors that diseot indirectly affect our shipping agency serviezenues are:

« the number of ships to which we provide port ingttlischarging services;s the size and types ffssive serve;
« the rate of service fees we charge;

» the number of ports at which we provide servicasl

* the number of customers we serve.

Historically, our services have primarily been érnvby the increase in the number of ships and mets provided that the rate of service

is determined by market competition. We believé #mincrease in the number of ports served gdgéealds to an increase in the number of
ships and customers. We expect that we will coetiauearn a substantial majority of our revenuesifour shipping agency services. As a
result, we plan to continue to focus most of ogorgces on expanding our business to cover mots pothe PRC. In addition, we will
allocate our resources in marketing our brand staruers, including ship owners and charters, whinhsport goods from all ports around
world to China.

Operating Costs and Expenses

Our operating costs and expenses consist of costy@nues, general and administrative expenskisgsexpenses and other expenses. Our
company’s total operating costs and expenses iseteas a percentage of total revenues for theeymhad June 30, 2010 mainly due to the
increase of the costs paid to Chinese local pous.general and administrative expenses decreggaificantly during the year ended June
30, 2010, compared to those expenses for the sarimelp in 2009. This is largely due to our tightéihedget control over the expenses. The
following table sets forth the components of oumpany’s costs and expenses for the periods indicate

For the years ended June 30,

2010 2009
uUss$ % uUss$ %

Revenues 26,841,33 100.0( 18,334,35 100.0(
Costs and expense

Costs of revenue 23,668,07 88.1¢ 15,767,39 86.0(
General and administrati 4,102,86. 15.2¢ 4,859,111 26.5(
Selling expens 272,82¢ 1.0z 380,36: 2.07
Other expens 135,55° 0.51 61,64¢ 0.34
Total costs and expense 28,179,32 104.9¢ 21,068,51 114.9:

Costs of Revenue€osts of revenues represent the expenses incurtbd periods when a ship docks in a harbor to &atunload cargo.
We typically pay the costs of revenues on behatfusfcustomers. We receive revenues from our dient.S. dollars and pay the costs of
revenues to the Chinese local port agents in RMBsuch, the costs of services will change if theifm currency exchange rates change.
costs of revenues could also increase if the peete to raise their charges, particularly in theecaf overtime payments during the public
holidays. Our costs of revenues as a percentagerdbtal revenues increased from 86.00% to 88.f8%he year ended June 30, 2010,
because the port charges for the larger vessetewed were much higher but the agent fees wevett&om our customers remained
unchanged. The exchange rate of U.S. dollars aghi@€hinese RMB was relatively stable duringpbéod.
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General and Administrative Expens@air general and administrative expenses primadisist of salaries and benefits for our staff, both
operating and administrative personnel, depreciaipenses, office rental expenses and expenskgfdy accounting and other professional
services. Our general and administrative expernsaspgrcentage of our total revenues decreased28a0% to 15.29% for the year ended
June 30, 2010. Although we have incurred additiexglenses, such as compliance costs of SOX404uatiihg expenses, as we have
operated as a publicly listed company in the UnB&ates, our general and administrative expenseealeed in the 2010 fiscal year based on
our efforts to tighten budget controls.

Selling Expense®ur selling expenses primarily consist of commissiand traveling expenses for our operating statfie ports at which w
provide services. Our selling expenses as a pexgertf our total revenues, decreased from 2.0720@% for the year ended June 30, 2010.
Our efforts on controlling the selling expensesesgpio have been effective during the year.

Critical Accounting Policies

We prepare the consolidated financial statemenas@ordance with accounting principles generalgepted in the United States of America
(“US GAAP”). These accounting principles requiretasnake judgments, estimates and assumptionseorefforted amounts of assets and
liabilities at the end of each fiscal period, ahd teported amounts of revenues and expenses draaigfiscal period. We continually
evaluate these judgments and estimates based amwaunistorical experience, knowledge and assessof@urrent business and other
conditions, our expectations regarding the futregl on available information and assumptionsviidbelieve to be reasonable.

The selection of critical accounting policies, jhégments and other uncertainties affecting apptioaof those policies and the sensitivity of
reported results to changes in conditions and agsans are factors that should be considered weeiewing our financial statements. We
believe the following accounting policies involeetmost significant judgments and estimates uséukipreparation of our consolidated
financial statements.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue comprises the value of charges for thécesrin the ordinary course of our company’s atiégiand disbursements made on behalf
of customers. Revenues are recognized from shipgdegcy services upon completion of the servicéigwgenerally coincides with the di
of departure of the relevant vessel from port. Atheapayments and deposits received from customierstp the provision of services and
recognition of the related revenues are preserg@digent liabilities.

Some contracts are signed with a term that reveangesecognized as a mark up of actual expensag@tt In a situation where the services
are completed but the information on the actuakegps is not available at the end of the fiscdbgewe estimate revenues and expenses
based on our previous experience for the revenfuéee came kind of vessels, port charges on theeVsgarticulars/movement and costs rate
of the port. See “Management’s Discussion and Asialgf Financial Condition and Results of Operagioccounts Receivable.”

Consolidation of Variable | nterest Entities

Sino-China is considered to be a VIE and we argthmaary beneficiary. On November 14, 2007, our pany through Trans Pacific entered
into agreements with Sino-China, pursuant to whielreceive 90% of Sino-China’s net income. We draceive any payment from Sino-
China unless Sino-China recognizes net income dutsrfiscal year. Sino-China pays consulting aratkating fees equal to 85% and 5%,
respectively, of its net income to our new wholbydign-owned subsidiary, Trans Pacific, and Traafie supplies the technology and
personnel needed to service Sino-China. Sino-Clasadesigned to operate in China for the benefiuofcompany.

The accounts of Sino-China are consolidated imtttempanying consolidated financial statementsuyauntsto Accounting Standard
Codification (*“ASC”) 810-10, “Consolidation”. As¥IE, Sino-China’s sales are included in our totdes, its income (loss) from operations
is consolidated with our company’s, and our nebime (loss) from continuing operations before nonticling interest in income (loss)
includes all of Sino-China’s net income (loss). @an-controlling interest in its income (loss)hieh subtracted in calculating the net income
(loss) attributable to our company. Because otth@ractual arrangements, our company had a paguntarest in Sino-China that requires
consolidation of our and Sino-China’s financiattstaents.
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Equity | nvestment

Investments in companies that are owned 20% to f80%hich we have significant influence but not tehare accounted for by the equity
method. Under the equity method, we recognize iniegs its proportionate share of the income os lafsthe investee.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are recognized at net reakzadlue. We maintain allowances for doubtful actstior estimated losses resulting from
the failure of customers to make required paymientise relevant time period. We review the accoueteivable on a periodic basis and
record general and specific allowances when treedeibt as to the collectability of individual batas. In evaluating the collectability of
individual receivable balances, we consider mawtofs, including the age of the balance, the custtshistorical payment history, its
current credit-worthiness and current economicdseiReceivables are considered past due after@@5 Accounts are written off only after
exhaustive collection efforts. Because of the waitl® financial crisis, we have experienced diffied in collecting cash from some of our
customers.

When a client requests our shipping agency servweesommunicate with port officials and our seevpartners rely on our prior experience
for similar vessels with similar needs in the sgrods to obtain an estimate for the cost of reven\ée then calculate our shipping agency
fees in two ways: (1) the fixed fees are predeteechiwith a customer, and (2) the cost-plus feesalated based on the actual costs
incurred plus a mark up.

We generally obtain advance payment of our shippincy fees prior to providing service to ourrtiée This significantly reduces the
amount of accounts receivable when the shipping@gtees are recognized. To the extent our estsrainsufficient; we bill our clients 1
the balance to be paid within 30 days.

We use advance payments to pay a nhumber of febstwlf of our clients before their ships arrivgaort, including harbor, berthing,
mooring/unmooring, tonnage, immigration, quaranténd tug hire fees. We record the amounts we re@svAdvances from Customers and
the amounts we pay as Advances to Suppliers. Wignéze revenues and expenses once the client’deships the harbor and the client pays
any outstanding amounts. In some cases, a del@géiving bills will require us to estimate the Bee Revenues and Costs of Services in
accordance with the rate and formulas approvedi&ministry of Communications. When this happens,racord the difference between
Service Revenues (as recognized) and Advances@ustomers as Accounts Receivable and the differeateeen Cost of Revenues and
Advances to Suppliers as Accounts Payable. Toxtenewe recognize revenues and costs in this aayAccounts Receivable and Accol
Payable will reflect this estimation until we regeihe bills and information we require to adjuesteanues and expenses to reflect our actual
Service Revenues and Cost of Revenues. Any adjustmectual from the estimated Revenues and Gd3ewenues recorded has been and
is expected to be immaterial.

Property and Equipment

We calculate gains and losses on disposals by aamgparoceeds with the carrying amount of the exladssets and include these gains and
losses in the consolidated statements of operatibiasconsider the carrying value of a long-livededgo be impaired when the anticipated
undiscounted cash flow from such asset is lessiteaarrying value. If impairment is identified|ass is recognized based on the amount by
which the carrying value exceeds the fair valutheflong-lived asset. Fair value is determined prily using the anticipated cash flows
discounted at a rate commensurate with the ristlred or based on independent appraisals.

Translation of Foreign Currency

The accounts of our company and Sino-China are unmedsising the currency of the primary economidremvnent in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”). Our functiboarrency is the U.S. dollar, while Trans Pacéitd Sino-China report their financial
position and results of operations in Renminbi. #beompanying condensed consolidated financiadrstats are presented in U.S. dollars.
Foreign currency transactions are translated inf dollars using the fixed exchange rates in etiethe time of the transaction. Generally
foreign exchange gains and losses resulting franséttliement of such transactions are recogniz#éteinonsolidated statements of
operations. We translate foreign currency finanstatements of Sino-China, Trans Pacific, Sino-@l¢tK and Sino-Global AUS in
accordance with ASC 830-10, “Foreign Currency MatteAssets and liabilities are translated at aurexchange rates quoted by the Peaple
Bank of China at the balance sheet dates and reseand expenses are translated at average exataaegé effect during the periods.
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Taxation

Because we and Sino-China are incorporated inrdifitgurisdictions, we file separate income taxines. We are subject to income and
capital gains taxes in the United States. Additigndividend payments made by our company areestitip withholding tax in the United
States.

We use the liability method of accounting for inataxes in accordance with US GAAP. Deferred taikesyy, are recognized for the future
tax consequences of temporary differences betweetak basis of assets and liabilities and th@ored amounts in the consolidated
financial statements. We may recognize the taxfitefnem an uncertain tax position only if it is meolikely than not that the tax position will
be sustained on examination by the taxing autlesrittased on the technical merits of the posifitie.tax benefits recognized in the financial
statements from such a position would be measuaeddion the largest benefit that has a greateffiftyapercent likelihood of being realized
upon ultimate settlement.

PRC Enterprise Income Tax

PRC enterprise income tax is calculated basedxa@bkaincome determined under PRC GAAP. Sino-Chimh Tran Pacific are registered in
PRC and governed by the Enterprise Income Tax lafwlse PRC. Their taxable incomes are subject terdarprise income tax rate of 25%.

PRC Business Tax

Revenues from services provided by S@loina are subject to PRC business tax of 5% anttianial surcharges of 0.5%. We pay busines!
on gross revenues generated from our shipping ggemeices minus the costs of services, which aré pn behalf of our customers.

2011 Trends

Our revenues increased 46.40% for the year endedd 3y 2010, including growth rates of 22.48% Far first quarter ended September 30,
2009, 48.22% for the second quarter ended Dece®Ihe2009, 83.26% for the third quarter ended M&th2010 and 44.83% for the last
quarter ended June 30, 2010, compared to the sanwelpin 2009. We renewed the agency service agneewith Beijing Shou Rong, our
largest customer, which accounted for 64% of ouemees for the fiscal year of 2010. The agencyisemgreement is renewable and will
expire on December 31, 2011. We expect that tiniewed agreement is likely to enable our revenuesiitinue to grow in line with the
increased demand for iron ore in China. We have begrketing our business to other potential cliamis looking for opportunities in other
areas in shipping and logistic industries.

We have incurred losses for the last nine quaridrs.world financial crisis has negatively affectedt operations particularly because, in
addition to the fact that fewer shipments have geclduring the crisis, we receive most of our rexes in U.S. dollars and pay most of our
expenses in Chinese Renminbi (“RMB”). As a resu#,have faced increased costs of revenues, dhe etvaluation of U.S. dollars against
RMB over the last several years. Although this dieation had slowed in 2010 fiscal year, we expketW.S. dollar will devaluate about 2%
to 5% against the RMB in 2011. As a result, thesgnmargin will stay depressed. While our generdladministrative expenses are
significantly higher than their pre-IPO levels aault of our business expansion and our compagupéic listing, we have reduced these
amounts for the year ended June 30, 2010 compartbe same period in 2009. In the 2011 fiscal yearwill continue our combined effort
in budget controls and business promotion.
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Results of Operations

Due to the economic uncertainties associated Wwehatorld wide financial crisis, it is difficult faus to predict future operating results. We
believe that period-to-period comparisons of opegatesults should not be relied upon as indicatifviture performance.

Year Ended June 30, 2010 Compared to Year Ended June 30, 2009

Revenues Our total revenues increased by 46.40% from $43383 for the year ended June 30, 2009 to $26,881@ the year ended June
30, 2010. The number of ships that generated reagefor us increased from 241 to 358 for the contpargears in 2009 and 2010
respectively, representing an increase of 48.55/ng\with the economy recovery, there have beeremessels transporting iron ore and
other imported goods to Chinese ports, promotingbosiness growth in 2010.

Total Operating Costs and Expensé3ur total operating costs and expenses increas88.65% from $21,068,516 for the year ended June
30, 2009 to $28,179,320 for the year ended Jun2@I). This increase was primarily due to incre&sesir costs of revenues.

Cost of Revenu eur cost of revenues increased by 50.11% from7BI/5390 for the 2009 fiscal year to $23,668,07Clier
2010 fiscal year. Costs of revenues increasedrfisa revenues, resulting in the decrease of gnasgins from 14.00% down
to 11.82% for the comparative years ended Jun2@I® and 2010, respectively. Because of the pdtesn ore increased,
importers used larger size of vessels to savelfreigsts. This resulted in increased fees charg€kiaese local ports. The
foreign exchange rate of Chinese currency agdiesttS. dollar was relatively stable during theigeérThe average foreign
exchange rate was RMB6.8275 to $1.00 for fiscaD28dmpared to RMB6.8358 to $1.00 for fiscal 2009.

General and Administrative Expenseé3ur general and administrative expenses decrdps&f.56% from $4,859,116 for the
2009 fiscal year to $4,102,864 for the 2010 figesdr. This decrease was primarily due to the deeeaf (1) $426,965 in
provision for doubtful accounts due to less diffims in collecting cash from some of our custom&}¥ $251,697 in office
renting and supplies and (3) $109,386 in automailé transportation expenses.

We have spent approximately $0.29 million on Saglsa@xley Section 404 compliance. On July 21, 2019 President Obama
signed the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and ComsuPnotection Act into law, with an exemption fr@action 404(b) of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act for non-accelerated and smadfesrting companies. Although our Company still tasomply with
Section 404(a), we expect we will significantly ued our costs in complying with Sarbanes-Oxley.

Selling ExpensesOur selling expenses decreased by 28.27% frorfl,$88 for the year ended June 30, 2009 to $27Z@28e
year ended June 30, 2010, due to our efforts hdeigour budget for business promotion and traxpéeses.

Operating Profit (Loss) We had an operating loss of $1,337,984 for the gaded June 30, 2010, compared to operating loss of
$2,734,157 for the year ended June 30, 2009. Qupaay was particularly adversely affected by thabgl economic crisis in 2009, and we
began to recover in 2010. The operating loss fer2thil0 fiscal year was primarily due to the incegiascosts of services and general and
administrative expenses associated with our plibting expenses and provision for doubtful accewsused by the difficulties in collecting
cash due to our customers’ struggles during the@oic downturn.

NetFinancial | ncomeQur net financial income was $150,632 for the ywated June 30, 2010, compared to our net finamzdame of
$25,010 for the year ended June 30, 2009. Themeeidial income comes largely from interest incdmen money deposits in banks and is
decreased by the foreign exchange losses recognizid financial statement consolidation. As digsat in the above Translation of
Foreign Currency’, foreign exchange gains and losses resulting fiteersettlement of such transactions are recogtiztite consolidated
statements of operations.
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Taxation Our income tax benefits were $8,370 in 2010, cargbo tax expenses $126,234 in 2009. As we offsett deferred tax asset of
$95,000 (consisting of $240,000 for allowance foulotful accounts claimed last year and $145,000éboperating loss carry forward), the
income tax expense of 2010 fiscal year was $86 BzZBiagement has determined that no valuation alee/dor deferred tax assets shoulc
provided as of June 30, 2010 because we are exi#ectenerate taxable income in the near future.

Net IncomeAs a result of the foregoing, we had a net l0s310803,415 for the year ended June 30, 2010, ca@dgarnet loss of
$2,476,381 for the year ended June 30, 2009. Atduction of non-controlling interest in loss, hess attributable to Sino-Global Shipping
America, Ltd. was $536,772 for the year ended Ae009, compared to net loss of $1,675,691 ®tdar ended June 30, 2008.
Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash Flows and Working Capital

We have financed our operations primarily througbhcflows from operations and cash derived fromimitial public offering. As of June 3
2010, we had $5,926,153 in cash and cash equigaleivhich $298,219 was held by Sino-China. Oshcand cash equivalents primarily
consist of cash on hand and cash in banks.

The following table sets forth a summary of ourclisws for the periods indicated:

For the years ended June 3

2010 2009

Us$ Us$
Net cash used in operating activit (1,020,79) (1,721,28)
Net cash used in investing activit| (331,649 (225,55¢)
Net cash used in financing activiti (20,716 (353,33¢)
Net decrease in cash and cash equiva (1,333,50) (2,343,59))
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of 7,259,65. 9,603,25!
Cash and cash equivalents at end of 5,926,15: 7,259,65.

Operating Activities

Our sales continued to increase for the year edded 30, 2010 compared to the year of 2009, bug@mss margin declined, which was
mainly attributable to the increased costs of smiNet cash used in operating activities was2817®3 for the year ended June 30, 2010,
compared to net cash used in operating activifi§d (21,287 for the year ended June 30, 2009 dElecase of net cash in operating
activities is mainly attributable to (1) a net lags$1,303,415, (2) an adjustment for provisiordo@ibtful accounts of $346,647, (3) an incre

of prepaid taxes, (4) a decrease of advance fr@tomers, and (5) the decrease in other liabilafes330,652. This is decreased by the
decrease of accounts receivable of $659,137. lildHme noted that we had net cash used in operattigties of $1,887,237 for the nine
months ended March 31, 2010, implying that we hetccash provided by operating activities of $811,#t the three months ended June 30,
2010.

I nvesting Activities
Net cash used in investing activities was $331@&#8pared to net cash used in investing activitfek2@5,554 for the years ended June
2010 and 2009, respectively. We made capital expeed of $40,371 and $396,624 for the fiscal yedr2010 and 2009, representing 0.39%

and 3.3% of our total assets, respectively. Intamdiour wholly owned subsidiary, Trans Pacifityésted $236,569 in obtaining a
40% interest of Sino-Global Shipping Agency Develemt Co., Limited, in Beijing.
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Financing Activities

Net cash used in financing activities was $20, tt@He year ended June 30, 2010, of which $86,625wsed to repurchase our outstan
shares of common stock from the open market, offgéi65,909 from the increase of non-controllinggiest in majority-owned subsidiary.

We believe that current cash, cash equivalentsaatidipated cash flow from operations will be fiént to meet our anticipated cash needs,
including cash needs for working capital and cagix@enditures, for at least the next 12 months.ridg, however, require additional cash
due to changing business conditions or other fullerelopments, including any investments or actjiois we may decide to pursue. If our
existing cash is insufficient to meet our requiratsgewe may seek to sell additional equity seasgitr borrow from banks. We cannot assure
you that financing will be available in the amouwes need or on terms acceptable to us, if at &k Jale of additional equity securiti
including convertible debt securities, would diloter shareholders. The incurrence of debt woulértiwash from working capital and capital
expenditures to service debt obligations and coesdlt in operating and financial covenants thatild@estrict our operations and our ability
to pay dividends to our shareholders. If we arebiento obtain additional equity or debt financirggraquired, our business, operations and
prospects may suffer.

Contractual Obligations and Commercial Commitments

We have leased certain office premises and apatsni@nemployees under operating leases expirirautih July 31, 2011. Below is a
summary of our company'’s contractual obligationd e@ammitments as of June 30, 2010:

Payment Due by Peric

Total Lessthan 1 yei 1-3 years More than Zyear:
Contractual Obligations
Operating lease $ 212,23. $ 182,71¢ $ 29,51« $ —

The Labor Contract Law of the PRC requires emplyerrassure the liability of severance paymengsniployees are terminated and have
been working for their employers for at least tvaags prior to January 1, 2008. The employers willible for one month of severance pay
for each year of service provided by the employAssof June 30, 2010, our company has estimatesbiterance payments to be
approximately $102,460, which has not been reftboteour consolidated financial statements.

Company Structure

We conduct our operations primarily through our ishowned subsidiaries, Trans Pacific, Sino-AUS &ido-HK and our variable interest
entity, Sino-China. As a result, our ability to pdiyidends and to finance any debt we may incuedep upon dividends paid by our
subsidiaries and management fees paid by Sino-CHioar subsidiaries incur debt on their own bélvathe future, the instruments

governing their debt may restrict their abilitygay dividends to us. In addition, Trans Pacifipésmitted to pay dividends to us only out o
retained earnings, if any, as determined in acearelavith PRC accounting standards and regulatldnder PRC law, wholly foreign-owned
enterprises like Trans Pacific are required taaséte at least 10% of their after-tax profit eaelanto fund a statutory reserve until the amount
of the reserve reaches 50% of such entity’s regidteapital.

To the extent Trans Pacific does not generatecseffi after-tax profits to fund this statutory nagg its ability to pay dividends to us may be
limited. Although these statutory reserves candmsluamong other ways, to increase the registeyg@thtand eliminate future losses in
excess of retained earnings of the respective comepathese reserve funds are not distributabtasis dividends except in the event of a
solvent liquidation of the companies. Other thadescribed in the previous sentences, China’s 8idteinistration of Foreign Exchange
(“SAFE") has approved the company structure betwmercompany and Trans Pacific, and Trans Padffermitted to pay dividends to our
company.
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Off-Balance Sheet Commitments and Arrangements

We have not entered into any financial guaranteesh@r commitments to guarantee the payment disigs of any third parties. We have
entered into any derivative contracts that arexaddo our shares and classified as shareholdgustyeor that are not reflected in our
condensed consolidated financial statements. Funttre, we do not have any retained or contingaetést in assets transferred to an
unconsolidated entity that serve as credit, ligyidir market risk support to such entity. We do Imte any variable interest in any
unconsolidated entity that provides financing, iiitity, market risk or credit support to us or engsin leasing, hedging or research and
development services with us.

ltem 7A.  Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Marlet Risk.
The Company is not required to provide the infoioratequired by this ltem because the Companysimaller reporting company.
Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.

The Company’s financial statements and the relatges, together with the report of Friedman LLR, set forth following the
signature pages of this report.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Acunting and Financial Disclosure
None.

Item 9A.  Controls and Procedures

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Our Company maintains a system of controls andguhoes designed to provide reasonable assuraredhasreliability of the financial
statements and other disclosures included in #pert, as well as to safeguard assets from unamétbuse or disposition. For the purpose of
improving management efficiency and effectivendss,Company has completed the implementation @vaaccounting and management
information system using SAP Business One softw@rg.company is currently utilizing the new system.

As of June 30, 2010, our company carried out afuatian, under the supervision of and with the ipgration of management, including our
company’s chief executive officer and chief finaiafficer, of the effectiveness of the design apdration of our company’s disclosure
controls and procedures. Based on the foregoirgchief executive officer and chief financial officconcluded that our compasydisclosur
controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a)yBhd 15d-15(e) under the Securities ExchangefAt®34) were effective in timely
alerting them to information required to be incldde the Company’s periodic Securities and Exchabgmmission filings.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reportirg.

There were no changes in our company’s internairobaver financial reporting (as defined in Rulgat15(f) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934) during the year ended Jun@@I0 that have materially affected, or are reablynlikely to materially affect, our
company’s internal control over financial reporting

Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control overFinancial Reporting

The Companys management is responsible for establishing andtanaing adequate internal control over financegorting as define
in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Securities and Exchakgeof 1934, as amended. The Company’s internafrobover financial reporting is
designed to provide reasonable assurance regatdingliability of financial reporting and the perption of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepteduatiog principles. The Company’s internal contreéofinancial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that:
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(1) pertain to the maintenance of rdsdhat, in reasonable detail, accurately andyfegflect the transactions and dispositions
of the Company’s assets;

(2) provide reasonable assurancetthnsactions are recorded as necessary to perepiapation of financial statements in
accordance with U.S. GAAP, and that the Compsungteipts and expenditures are being made ordgdardance with the authorization of
management and directors; and

3) provide reasonable assurance deggprevention or timely detection of unauthorizedjuisition, use or disposition of the
Company’s assets that could have a material effethe financial statements.

The Company’s management assessed the effectivehigsénternal control over financial reporting af June 30, 2010. In making
this assessment, management used the framewdidktbein the report entitlethternal Control — Integrated Framewoissued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Tremd@ommission, or COSO. The COSO framework summsuigach of the components
of a company’s internal control system, includigt{e control environment, (ii) risk assessmeiii), ¢ontrol activities, (iv) information and
communication, and (v) monitoring. Based on theasment, the Company’s management believes that Jane 30, 2010, its internal
control over financing reporting is effective basedthose criteria.

Iltem 9B. Other Information.

The Company has previously reported all informatieguired to be disclosed during the fourth quasfdiscal 2010 in a report on
Form 8-K.
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PART IlI
Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governace.

Regulation S-K Item 401: The section of the Promiitled “Management” is incorporated herein by refece.

Regulation S-K Item 405: Based solely upon a rewvaéworms 3 and 4 and amendments thereto furnighéte Company under 17
CFR 240.16a-3(e) during its most recent fiscal yeat Forms 5 and amendments thereto furnishect@dimpany with respect to its most
recent fiscal year, and any written representatderred to in paragraph (b)(1) of this sectior, @ompany is not aware of any director,
officer, beneficial owner of more than ten percginany class of equity securities of the Compamystered pursuant to Section 12 that failed
to file on a timely basis, as disclosed in the @bBuorms, reports required by Section 16(a) dufegmost recent fiscal year or prior years.

Regulation S-K Item 406: The Company has adopt€dde of Ethics and has filed a copy of the Codgtbics with the Commission.

Regulation S-K Item 407(c)(3): None.

Regulation S-K Item 407(d)(4) and (5): The Comphag an audit committee, consisting solely of thenany’s independent
directors, Joseph Jhu, Wang Jing and Dennis OgLain. Wang qualifies as the audit committee firiahexpert. The Company’s audit
committee charter is available on the Company’ssitelfwww.sino-global.com) or directly at the fallimg link: http://media.corporate-
ir.net/media_files/irol/22/221375/corpgov/AuditCor@marte09272008.pdf.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

The following table shows the annual compensataid py us to Mr. Cao Lei, our Principal Executiv#fier, and Mr. Zhang
Mingwei, our Principal Accounting and Financial 0#r, for the years ended June 30, 2010 and 200%ther officer had a salary during
either of the previous two years of more than $100,

Summary Compensation Table

Securitiesbhasec All other

Name Year Salary Bonus compensation  compensatior Total

uUss$ uUss USH uUss$ uUss$
Cao Lei, Principal Executive Offict 201( 163,85 - @ - 163,85
200¢ 106,84( - o - 106,84(

Zhang Mingwei, Principal Accounting and

Financial Officer 201¢ 101,34 . -® . 101,34
200¢ 65,32: : -® : 65,32:

@ We granted each of Mr. Cao and Mr. Zhang optiormuiehase 36,000 shares of our common stock f@5%yer share. We granted
these options on May 20, 2008. Although we recagf&3,114 in compensation expense for these opti®@s200 options vested for
each of Mr. Cao and Mr. Zhang in each of fiscal2@8d 2010, changes in SEC disclosure requiremeqtsre us to disclose the grant
date fair value of these shares. As the grant wadenm fiscal 2008, the amount is not reflectethia summary compensation tak
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Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners andVlanagement and Related Stockholder Matters
Number of securities remaining
Number of securities to Weighted-average available for future issuance unde

be issued upon exercise exercise price of equity compensation plans

outstanding options, outstanding options,  (excluding securities reflected in
Plan category warrants and rights (a) warrants and rights (b) column (a)) (c)
Equity compensation plans approved by secul
holders 128,00C $ 7.75 174,903

Amount of
Title of Beneficial Percentage

Name and Address Class Ownership Ownership
Mr. Cao Lei(1) common 1,398,44((2) 47.52%
Mr. Zhang Mingwei(1) common 68,40((2) 2.32%
Mr. Wang Jing (1 common 4,00((3) 0.14%
Mr. Dennis O. Laing (1 common 4,00((3) 0.12%
Mr. Joseph Jhu (1 common 2,00((4) 0.0™%
Mr. Daniel E. Kern(5 common 389,10((6) 13.22%
Total 1,865,94( 63.41%

(1) The individua's address is c/o Si-Global Shipping America, Ltd., 1-56 39th Avenue, Room #305, Flushing, NY 112

2 Mr. Cao and Mr. Zhang each has received optiomaitohase 36,000 shares of the Company’s commok, sibahich 14,400
underlying shares are reflected in this table beedliey have vested. The remaining 21,600 optidihsest more than 60 days after
the date hereo

€)) Mr. Wang and Mr. Laing each has received optiorputehase 10,000 shares of the Company’s commaoh,sibwhich 4,000
underlying shares are reflected in this table beedliey have vested. The remaining 6,000 optiohy@st more than 60 days after
the date hereo

4 Mr. Jhu has received options to purchase 10,00@slud the Company’s common stock, of which 2,008eulying shares are
reflected in this table because they have vestied.rémaining 8,000 options will vest more than 69dafter the date here:

(5) Mr. Kern's address is 1027 Goldenrod Ave., Corona Del MAr92625.

(6) Mr. Kern owns 176,200 shares in his individual nafr&,900 shares in the Daniel E. Kern ROTH IRA] 26,000 shares through
Kern Asset Management. Mr. Kern maintains solengptind dispositive power as to these shi

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, an®irector Independence.

The Board of Directors maintains a majority of ipdadent directors who are deemed to be independeet the definition of
independence provided by NASDAQ Stock Market R@@0{a)(15). The sections of the Registration Statémand IPO Prospectus entitled
“Related Party Transactions” and of the Proxy ttitElection of Directors and Director BiograpHiese incorporated herein by reference.
Other than as described therein, no transactiansresl to be disclosed under Item 404 of Regulafidft have occurred since the beginning
of the Company’s last fiscal year.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services
Friedman LLP was appointed by the Company to sas\its independent registered public accountimg for fiscal 2010. Audit
services provided by Friedman LLP for fiscal 20a6luded the examination of the consolidated finalnsiatements of the Company; and

services related to periodic filings made with 8t€C. In addition, Friedman LLP provided review $eg relating to the Comparsyquarterl
reports.
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Fees Paid To Independent Registered Public Accountj Firm
Audit Fees

During fiscal 2010 and 2009, Friedman LLP’s feestfie annual audit of our financial statements tedquarterly reviews of the
financial statements included in Forms 10-Q wer3$250 and $248,329, respectively.

Audit-Related Fees
During fiscal 2010 and 2009, the Company paid Friad LLP $0 and $0, respectively, for audit-relagedsices.
Tax Fees
The Company has not paid Friedman LLP for tax sesvin fiscal 2010 and 2009.
All Other Fee s
The Company has not paid Friedman LLP for any askevices in fiscal 2010 and 2009.
Audit Committee Pre-Approval Policies

Before Friedman LLP was engaged by the Compangrider audit or non-audit services, the engagemastapproved by the
Company’s audit committee. All services renderedrbgdman LLP have been so approved.

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules

The following documents are filed herewith:

Number Exhibit

3.1 Articles of Incorporation of Sir-Global Shipping America, Ltd.(]

3.2 Bylaws of Sin--Global Shipping America, Ltd. (

4.1 Specimen Certificate for Common Stock

10.1 Exclusive Management Consulting and Technical $es/Agreement by and between Trans Pacific anc-China. (1)

10.2 Exclusive Marketing Agreement by and between TRadfic and Sin-China. (1)

10.3 Proxy Agreement by and among Cao Lei, Zhang Mingtiei Company and Si-China. (1)

10.4 Equity Interest Pledge Agreement by and among TPRasfic, Cao Lei and Zhang Mingwei. (

10.5 Exclusive Equity Interest Purchase Agreement byandng the Company, Cao Lei, Zhang Mingwei and -China. (1)

10.6 First Amended and Restated Exclusive Managemens@ting and Technical Services Agreement by atdden Trans
Pacific and Sin-China. (1)

10.7 First Amended and Restated Exclusive Marketing Agrent by and between Trans Pacific and -China. (1)

10.8 Agency Agreement by and between the Company arnjth&hou Rong Forwarding Service Co., Ltd.

13.1 Quarterly report of the Company on Forn-Q for the period ended September 30, 200¢

13.2 Quarterly report of the Company on Forn-Q for the period ended December 31, 200¢

13.3 Quarterly report of the Company on Forn-Q for the period ended March 31, 2010

14.1 Code of Ethics of the Company.{

21.1 List of subsidiaries of the Company.|

31.1 Certifications pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) or 18¢a) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934nasnded, as adopted
pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbi-Oxley Act of 2002.(7

31.2 Certifications pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) or 18¢a) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934nasnded, as adopted
pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbi-Oxley Act of 2002.(7

32.1 Certifications pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 12E0adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sar-Oxley Act of 2002.(7

32.2 Certifications pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 12E0adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sar-Oxley Act of 2002.(7

22




(1) Incorporated by reference to the Com(’s Registration Statement on Fori-1, Registration Nos. 3.-150858 and 3:-148611.

(2 Incorporated by reference to the Comy’s Form 1+-Q filed on November 13, 2009, File No. (-34024.

) Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Forn@Qlftled on February 12, 2010 and FormQMA filed on March 16, 2010, Fil
No. 001-34024.

4) Incorporated by reference to the Comg’s Form 1+Q filed on May 14, 2010, File No. 0-34024.

(5) Incorporated by reference to the Comg’s Form 1+KSB filed on September 29, 2008, File No. -34024.

(6) Incorporated by reference to the Comf’s Form 1K filed on September 22, 2009, File No. -34024.

(7 Filed herewith
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SIGNATURES

In accordance with the requirements of the Exchawmgethe Company caused this report to be sigmeitsdbehalf by the undersigned,
thereunto duly authorized.

SINO-GLOBAL SHIPPING AMERICA, LTD.

September 28, 2010 By: /s/ Zhang Mingwe
Zhang Mingwei
Chief Financial Office
(Principal Financial and Accounting Office

September 28, 2010 By: /s/ Cao Lei
Cao Lei
Chief Executive Office
(Principal Executive Officer

September 28, 2010 By: /s/ Wang Jing
Wang Jing
Independent Directc
September 28, 2010 By: /s/ Dennis Laing
Dennis Laing

Independent Directc

September 28, 2010 By: /s/ Joseph Jh

Joseph Jh
Independent Directc
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[q’ﬂ FRIEDMAN LLP

ACCOUNTANTS AND ADVISORS

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders
Sino-Global Shipping America, Ltd.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balaheets of SinGlobal Shipping America, Ltd. and Affiliate as afnk 30, 2010 ar
2009, and the consolidated related statements efatipns, cash flows and shareholders' equity Hier ytears then ended. Sideba
Shipping America, Ltd.'s management is respongdii¢hese consolidated financial statements. @sponsibility is to express an opinion
these consolidated financial statements based oaumlits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstais of the Public Company Accounting OversightafBlo(United States). Thc
standards require that we plan and perform thet anidibtain reasonable assurance about whethdindmecial statements are free of mate
misstatement. The company is not required to hawee, were we engaged to perform, an audit of iterimal control over financi
reporting. Our audits included consideration dkinal control over financial reporting as a bdsis designing audit procedures that
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for theppse of expressing an opinion on the effectiverméghe company's internal control @
financial reporting. Accordingly, we express natswpinion. An audit also includes examining, otest basis, evidence supporting
amounts and disclosures in the financial statemeastsessing the accounting principles used andfisart estimates made by managerr
as well as evaluating the overall financial statenpeesentation. We believe that our audits pe@deasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetageferred to above present fairly, in all materéspects, the consolidated financial pos
of Sino-Global Shipping America, Ltd. and Affiliate as afnk 30, 2010 and 2009, and the consolidated resttseir operations and th
cash flows for the years then ended in conformity &ccounting principles generally accepted inltnéted States of America.

/s/ Friedman LLP

New York, New York
September 28, 2010

O BROADWAY, NEW YORK, MY 10019 T 212 842.7000 F 212 6842, 7001 WWW. FRIECMANLLEPCOM o ‘fa-'(




SINO-GLOBAL SHIPPING AMERICA LTD. AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

June 30,

2010 2009

Us$ Us$
Assets
Current assetl
Cash and cash equivalel 5,926,15: 7,259,65:
Advances to suppliel 103,33¢ 8,82¢
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtfalbants of $137,982 and $723,640 as of June 30, 204
June 30, 200 1,888,96! 2,894,75I
Other receivables, less allowance for doubtful aot® of $40,000 as of June 30, 2( 319,89¢ 22,08t
Prepaid expenses and other current a: 118,11: 58,51¢
Prepaid taxe 477,59¢ 35,30¢
Employee loans receivak 16,721 16,621
Income tax receivabl 123,38° 105,09:
Deferred tax asse 93,00( 333,00(
Total current assets 9,067,17 10,733,85
Property and equipment, r 754,02° 972,93:
Security deposit - 56,88t
Employee loans receivable less current pot 52,19( 68,50«
Deferred tax asse 171,00( 26,00(
Equity investmen 236,56¢ -
Other asset - 76€
Total Assets 10,280,96 11,858,94
Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity
Current liabilities
Advances from custome 355,93t 686,58¢
Accounts payabl 3,482,27. 3,024,10:
Accrued expense 75,77 145,85
Other current liabilitie: 104,64: 619,80:
Total Current Liabilities 4,018,62. 4,476,35I
Total Liabilities 4,018,62. 4,476,35!
Shareholders' equity
Preferred stock, 1,000,000 shares authorized, neghae - -
Common stock, 10,000,000 shares authorized, nogae; 3,029,032 shares isst 7,709,74! 7,709,74!
Additional paic-in capital 1,191,79 1,158,69
Treasury stock, at co (372,52) (285,907
Retained earnings (accumulated defi (425,446 111,32¢
Accumulated other comprehensive i (4,629 (13,399
Unearned Compensatic (593,02) (755,396
Total Sino-Global Shipping America Ltd. Shareholdes' equity 7,505,91 7,925,07!
Non-Controlling interest (1,243,57) (542,48()
Total shareholders' equity 6,262,34. 7,382,591
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity 10,280,96 11,858,94

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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Revenues

Costs and expenses
Cost of revenue

General and administrative expel
Selling expens
Other

Operating Loss

Financial income, ne
Nor-operating revenu
Non-operating cost

Loss from equity investment

SINO-GLOBAL SHIPPING AMERICA LTD. AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Net loss before provision for income taxe

Income taxes

Net loss

Non-controlling interest in loss

Net loss attributable to Sin-Global Shipping America Ltd.

Earnings (loss) per share
-Basic
-Diluted

Weighted average number of common share

-Basic
-Diluted

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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For the years ended June 3(

2010 2009
US$ US$
26,841,33 18,334,35
(23,668,07)  (15,767,39)
(4,102,86)  (4,859,11)
(272,82) (380,36:)
(135,55) (61,64%)
(28,179,32) _ (21,068,51)
(1,337,98)  (2,734,15)
150,63: 25,01(
28,77¢ -
(3,507) 5
(54,70%) -
121,19¢ 25,01(
(1,216,78)  (2,709,14)
(86,630) 232,76t
(1,303,41)  (2,476,38)
(766,642 (800,69)
(536,77  (1,675,69)
(0.15) (0.5€)
(0.1 (0.5€)
2,915,87! 2,987,29
2,915,87! 2,987,29




Operating Activities

Net loss

SINO-GLOBAL SHIPPING AMERICA LTD. AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Adjustment to reconcile net loss to net cash usexperating activitie

Loss on disposal of equipme
Stock option expens

Depreciatior

Provision for doubtful accoun

Deferred tax expense (bene

Loss from equity investme
Changes in assets and liabilit

Decrease (Increase) in advances to sug
Decrease (Increase) in accounts receiv
Decrease (Increase) in other receiva

Increase in prepaid expense and other curreets

Increase in prepaid t:

Decrease in employee loan receival

Increase in income tax receivab

Decrease Increase in security depc
Decrease (Increase) in l-term prepaid expens:
Decrease in advances from custon

Increase in accounts paya

Increase (Decrease) in accrued expe

Decrease in income taxes paye

Increase (Decrease) in other current liabili

Net cash used in operating activities

Investing Activities

Proceeds from sale of equipm:

Capital expenditures and other additis

Equity investmen

Net cash used in investing activities

Financing Activities

Payments of lor-term debi
Payments for treasury sto

Increase in noncontrolling interest in majo-owned susidiar!

Net cash used in financing activitie:

Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash arsth eguivalent

Net decrease in cash and cash equivaler

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Supplemental information

Interest paic
Income taxes pai

Supplemental disclosure of no-cash investing activities
Employee loans receivable for the sale of equipr

For the years ended June 3(

2010 2009
US$ US$
(1,303,41)  (2,476,38)
11,04: 22,57
195,46¢ 188,84¢
216,99° 250,45(
346,64 773,61
95,00( (359,00()
54,70: -
(94,517) 105,74!
659,13" (2,403,05)
(297,819 191,43(
(59,59¢) (28,067)
(442,297 (35,30%)
16,21+ -
(18,295 (105,09:)
56,88t 35,30:
76€ (76€)
(330,65:) (268,72
458,16 1,971,041
(70,08¢) 72,83
- (168,01)
(515,16() 511,27(
(1,020,79) _ (1,721,28)
- 171,07¢
(40,377 (396,62
(291,27) -
(331,64 (225,55
- (67,439
(86,625) (285,90:)
65,90¢ -
(20,716 (353,33f)
39,65 (43,419
(1,333,50)  (2,343,59)
7,259,65. 9,603,25
5,926,15: 7,259,65.
- 10,02:
340,50 392,96
- 85,13



The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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SINO-GLOBAL SHIPPING AMERICA LTD. AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Retained Accumulated
Additional earnings other
Common paid-in Treasury (accumulatec  comprehensivt Unearned

stock capital stock deficit) loss compensatiot Total

uss uUss$ uss uss uUss$ uss uUss$
Balance as of June 30, 20 7,709,74! 1,158,691 (285,90:) 111,32¢ (13,399 (755,39¢) 7,925,071
Shares repurchasi (86,62Y) (86,625)
Fair value of stock options granted to member ef
audit committee 33,10¢ (33,100 -
Amortization of stock options granted to employe
and members of audit committ 195,46 195,46¢
Foreign currency translatic 8,77¢ 8,77%
Net loss (536,772) (536,77)
Comprehensive loss (527,99)
Balance as of June 30, 2010 7,709,74! 1,191,791 (372,52) (425,446 (4,629 (593,02) 7,505,91

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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SINO-GLOBAL SHIPPING AMERICA, LTD. AND AFFILIATE
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Sino-Global Shipping America, Ltd. (the “Companyjeviously known as Sino-Global-Shipping (Amerit&]., was incorporated
under section 402 of the Business Corporation Lafike United States of America in New York on kedyy 2, 2001.

On September 18, 2007, the Companyndetbthe Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws torgeeinto a new Corporation, Sino-
Global Shipping America, Ltd. in Virginia.

The Company’s principal geographic market is inRieeple’s Republic of China (“PRC’As PRC laws and regulations restrict fore
ownership of shipping agency service businessesCtmpany provides its services in the PRC thrdigh-Global Shipping Agency Ltd.
(“Sino-China”), a Chinese legal entity, which hottie licenses and permits necessary to operatpisbipervices in the PRC. Sino-China is
located in Beijing with branches in Ningbo, Qingda@njin, Qinhuangdao and Fangchenggang and catpemwith all other ports in PRC.
On November 13, 2007, the Company formed a whollgad foreign-owned enterprise, Trans Pacific Smgpiimited (“Trans Pacific”), in
Beijing, which established a subsidiary in Shangivaich provides freight forwarder services.

Trans Pacific and Sino-China do not have a parebsidiary relationship. Instead, Trans Pacific apes with Sino-China through a
variety of contractual agreements as describedte [2(a).

With a purpose of building up an international glimgy agency service network, the Company formedhally-owned subsidiary, Sino-
Global Shipping Australia Pty Ltd. (“Sino-Global AY) in Australia on July 3, 2008, which signed ameeement with Monson Agencies
Australia (“Monson”), one of the largest shippirgeacy service providers in Australia. Through Mandbe Company is able to provide
general shipping agency services to all ports istralia.

The Company established a wholly-owned subsidiryg-Global Shipping (HK) Limited ("Sino-Global HKbn September 22, 2008.
Sino-Global HK becomes Sino-Global's control andchaggement center for southern Chinese ports anaénédlble the Company to extend its
offering of comprehensive shipping agency servicegessels going to and from one of the world'sdsigorts. On July 27, 2009, Sino-
Global HK signed an exclusive partnership agreemdt Forbes & Company Limited (“Forbes”), whichadisted company on the Bombay
Stock Exchange and one of the largest shippindagistic service providers in India. Through Forbi® Company is able to provide gen
shipping agency services to all ports in India.

The Company through Trans Pacific acquired a 9a&sést in Trans Pacific Logistics Shanghai, Ltchjol provides freight forwarder

services in Shanghai. On November 6, 2009, the @osnphrough Trans Pacific acquired a 40% interestino-Global Shipping Agency
Development Co., Ltd. in Beijing.
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The Company is listed on the Nasdaq Capital Maaked result of its Initial Public Offering (IPO) &fay 20, 2008.
2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) Basis of presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statemiezae been prepared in accordance with accountingiples generally accepted in
the United States of America (“US GAAP”). The agenelationship between the Company and Sino-Chirthits branches is governed by a
series of contractual arrangements pursuant tohwthie Company has substantial control over Sina&hi

Sino-China is considered a variabterest entity (“VIE”), and the Company is the paimp beneficiary. On November 14, 2007, the
Company through Trans Pacific entered into agreésneith Sino-China, pursuant to which the Compageives 90% of Sino-China’s net
income. The Company does not receive any paymemt 8§ino-China unless Sino-China recognizes nemnirgcduring its fiscal year. These
agreements do not entitle the Company to any cerstiidn if Sino-China incurs a net loss durindigsal year. In accordance with these
agreements, Sino-China pays consulting and markétes equal to 85% and 5%, respectively, of itime@me to the Company’s wholly
owned foreign subsidiary, Trans Pacific, and Triaasific supplies the technology and personnel ritémleervice Sino-China. Sino-China
was designed to operate in China for the benetih@Company.

T he accounts of Sino-China are cbaated in the accompanying condensed consolidatadcial statements pursuant to
Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) 810-1@dnsolidation”. As a VIE, Sino-China’s sales areluided in the Company'’s total sales,
and its income (loss) from operations is consofidatith the Company’s. Because of the contractmahgements, the Company had a
pecuniary interest in Sino-China that requires obidation of the Company’s and Sino-China’s finaatatements.

The Company has consolidated Sino-China’s inconcaume the entities are under common control inrdeoce with ASC 805-10,
“Business Combinations”. For this reason, the Camgeas included 90% of Sino-China’s net incomeéham €ompany’s net income as
discussed above as though the 2007 agreementsmedfect from the inception of Sino-China, andyotiie 10% of Sino-China’s net income
not paid to the Company represents the non-coimgoihterest in Sino-China’s income.

(b) Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts reported in the consolidaiteghtial statements for current assets and culiedilities approximate fair value
due to the short-term nature of these financiatumsents.

(c) Use of Estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial stetets in conformity with US GAAP requires managetiermake estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts eftassd liabilities and disclosure of contingersieds and liabilities at the dates of the
financial statements and the reported amountsvefmges and expenses during the reporting pericisn&es are adjusted to reflect actual
experience when necessary. Significant accounstiates reflected in the Company’s consolidatedrfcial statements include revenue
recognition, allowance for doubtful accounts, tiseful lives of property and equipment and uneaawdpensation.
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Since the use of estimates is an integral compasfehe financial reporting process, actual rescidtsld differ from those estimates.
(d) Translation of Foreign Currency

The accounts of the Company and Sino-China and @&athbranches are measured using the currentlyegrimary economic
environment in which the entity operates (the “fimal currency”). The Company'’s functional currgng US dollars (“$”) while Sindzhina
reports its financial position and results of opiers in Renminbi (“RMB”). The accompanying conslalied financial statements are
presented in US dollars. Foreign currency transastare translated into US dollars using the fieechange rates in effect at the time of the
transaction. Generally foreign exchange gains asskls resulting from the settlement of such trdimsecare recognized in the consolidated
statements of operations. The Company translategjfocurrency financial statements of Sino-ChBiap-Global AUS, Sino-Global HK
and Trans Pacific in accordance with ASC 830-10y&kgn Currency Matters”. Assets and liabilities translated at current exchange rates
guoted by the People’s Bank of China at the balsheet dates and revenues and expenses are edralatverage exchange rates in effect
during the periods. Resulting translation adjustisi@ne recorded as other comprehensive income @ossaccumulated as a separate
component of equity of the Company and also inaudaNon-controlling interest.

(e) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hashatlaer highly liquid investments which are unrieséd as to withdrawal or use,
and which have maturities of three months or lessmpurchased. The Company maintains cash andegashalents with various financial
institutions mainly in the PRC, Australia, Hong Kpand the United States. Cash balances in the dJSiiztes are insured by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation subject to certanitétions.




(f) Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at historicdlless accumulated depreciation and amortizatigstoFcal cost comprises its
purchase price and any directly attributable cobtwinging the assets to its working condition dmechtion for its intended use. Depreciation
is calculated on a straight-line basis over thiofaihg estimated useful lives:

Buildings 20 years
Motor vehicles 5-10 years
Furniture and office equipme 3-5 years

The carrying value of a long-lived asset is congidémpaired by the Company when the anticipatetissounted cash flows from
such asset is less than its carrying value. If impent is identified, a loss is recognized basedhenamount by which the carrying value
exceeds the fair value of the long-lived asset. ¥alue is determined primarily using the anticgghtash flows discounted at a rate
commensurate with the risk involved or based oepethdent appraisals. Management has determinethétatwere no impairments at the
balance sheet dates.

(9) Equity Investment

Investments in companies that are owned 20% to f80%hich the Company has significant influence baot control are accounted
by the equity method. Under the equity method Gbenpany recognizes in earnings its proportionaseesbf the income or loss of the
investee. The Company has an investment of 40%nim-Global Shipping Agency Development Co., LtdD€velopment Co.”) The
Company recognized its proportionate share of dd$54,703 for the year ended June 30, 2010.

Summarized financial information for Developmenti€as follows:

As of June 30, 201C

USs$
Current Asset 100,19(
Noncurrent Asset 70,57¢
Total Assets 170,76¢
Current liabilities 13,75
Noncurrent liabilities -
Total Liabilities 13,75.
Shareholders' equity 157,01¢
Total Liabilities and shareholders' equ 170,76¢
For the year ende

Results of Operations June 30, 201

Net Sales -
Costs of goods sold -
Gross profit -
Operating los: $ (136,75Y)
Net loss $ (136,75)

(h) Revenue recognition

The Company charges shipping agency fees in twaway fixed fees that are predetermined with tit@mer, and (2) cost-plus fees
that are calculated based on the actual costsre@tptus a markup. The Company generally requiagsnents in advance from customers
bills them on the balance within 30 days aftertthasactions are completed. Revenues are recogin@adshipping agency services upon
completion of services, which coincides with théedaf departure of the relevant vessel from podvance payments and deposits received
from customers prior to the provision of servicad eecognition of the related revenues are predeagecurrent liabilities.
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Some contracts contain a provision stating thagémees are recognized for actual expenses inculuedaprofit margin. When the
services are completed but the information on thiea expenses is not available at the end ofifitalfperiod, we estimate revenues and
expenses based on our previous experience withasiv@issels and port charges.

In accordance with ASC 405-45, the Company reptt®evenue on the gross amounts billed to custsin@sed on several criteria: (1)
the Company assumes all credit risk for the amobified to customers, (2) the Company has multijpippliers for services ordered by
customers and discretion to select the suppligmttevides the services, and (3) the Company détesithe nature, type or specifications of
the services ordered by customers and the Comgamegponsible for fulfilling these services.

(i) Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable are presented at net realizahlee. The Company maintains allowances for dailbifcounts for estimated
losses. The Company reviews the accounts receivabdeperiodic basis and makes general and spadifiwances when there is doubt as to
the collectibility of individual balances. In evaling the collectibility of individual receivablatances, the Company considers many factors,
including the age of the balance, customer’s histbpayment history, its current credit-worthin@ssl current economic trends. Receivables
are considered past due after 365 days. Becauke aforldwide financial crisis, the Company hadiclifities in collecting cash from some of
its customers. In accordance with the accountidigips, management has determined that an allowah$&37,982 was required at June 30,
2010, and $723,640 at June 30, 2009. Accounts attenvoff after exhaustive efforts at collection.

() Taxation

Because the Company and Sino-China are incorpomaiitferent jurisdictions, they file separate @amee tax returns. The Company
uses the liability method of accounting for incotages in accordance with US GAAP. Deferred taXeay, are recognized for the future tax
consequences of temporary differences betweerakhieasis of assets and liabilities and their reygbamounts in the consolidated financial
statements.

The Company follows the provisions of ASC 740-18¢c€ounting for Income Taxestyhich addresses the determination of whethe
benefits claimed or expected to be claimed on agaxn should be recorded in the financial statemdJnder ASC 740-10, the Company
may recognize the tax benefit from an uncertainpasition only if it is more likely than not thdte tax position will be sustained on
examination by the taxing authorities, based ortebbnical merits of the position. The tax benafitsognized in the financial statements fi
such a position would be measured based on thestabgnefit that has a greater than fifty perd&etihood of being realized upon ultimate
settlement. ASC 740-10 also provides guidance oecdgnition, classification, interest and penaltiesncome taxes, accounting in interim
periods and requires increased disclosures.

The implementation of ASC 740-10 resulted in noeriat liability for unrecognized tax benefits anal material change to the
beginning retained earnings of the Company. The [@2omy recognizes interest and penalties, if angtedlto unrecognized tax benefits as
income tax expense in the Statement of Operatfemsthe year ended June 30, 2009, the Companyregtapproximately $11,000 of
interest and penalties. Most of these interestpamalties incurred were due to the Company chaitgéaix year end from January 31 to June
30.
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Income tax returns for the year prior to 2006 aréamger subject to examination by tax authorities.
PRC Enterprise I ncome Tax

PRC enterprise income tax is calculated basedxabte income determined under PRC GAAP. Sino-ChirthTrans Pacific are
registered in PRC and governed by the Enterprisenie Tax Laws of the PRC. Their taxable incomesweabject to an enterprise income
tax rate of 25% in accordance with the amendmethie@Enterprise Income Tax Law of the PRC that imecaffective on January 1, 2008.

PRC Business Tax and Surcharges

Revenues from services provided by Sino-China aadd Pacific are subject to the PRC business t&%nfBusiness tax and
surcharges are paid on gross revenues generatadhipping agency services minus the costs of aesvivhich are paid on behalf of
the customers.

In addition, under the PRC regulations, Sino-Clién@quired to pay the city construction tax (7%l &ducation surcharges (3%)
based on the calculated business tax payments.

Sino-China has complied with ASC 405-50 and repitsteevenues net of PRC’s business tax and swgekdor all the periods
presented in the consolidated statements of opesati

(k) Earnings (loss) per share

Earnings (loss) per share is calculated in accaalanth ASC 260-10, “Earnings Per Share”. Basitiggys per share is computed by
dividing net income attributable to holders of coomshares by the weighted average number of consfmanes outstanding during the years.
Diluted earnings per share reflects the potentiatidn that could occur if securities or other t@tts to issue common shares were exercised
or converted into common shares. Convertible, nexdéxéde preference shares if applicable are inclildéide computation of diluted earnings
per share on an “if-converted” basis, when the ichadilutive. Contingent exercise price resetsacounted for in a manner similar to
contingently issuable shares. Common share equitsaége excluded from the computation of dilutechie@s per share if their effects would
be anti-diluted.

ASC 260-10 requires the presentation of both B&BI§ and Diluted EPS on the face of the Companyis@Qaated Statements of
Operations.

The following table sets forth the computation asic and diluted per share information:

2010 2009
Numerator:
Net income (loss) $ (536,77) $ (1,675,69)
Denominator:
Weighted average common shares outstan 2,915,87! 2,987,29
Dilutive effect of stock options and warrants - -
Weighted average common shares outstanding, asgufihirion 2,915,87! 2,987,29
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The effect of 138,000 stock options and 139,032aves for all periods presented were not incluaetthé calculation of diluted EPS
because they would be anti-dilutive.

3. OTHER RECEIVABLES / OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Other Receivables

Other receivables represent mainly amounts to dxved from customers for advance payments matheetport agent for reimbursed
charges to be incurred in connection with the cobtervices and temporary loans to employees.

(b) Other Current Liabilities

Other current liabilities represent mainly advapagments received from customers for reimbursetiggent charges to be incurred
and miscellaneous accrued liabilities.

4. EMPLOYEE LOANS RECEIVABLE
The employee loans receivable represent receivitolesemployees other than executive officers fiweé automobiles sold to these
employees during the fiscal year ended June 3®.20fkese receivables are secured by the automalitbthe personal assets of the

employees. The Company has not imputed any intereiiese receivables due to immateriality.

Employee loans receivable consist of the following:

June 30,
2010 2009
Us$ Us$
Loans from employees, secured by their persors@tssreceivable in monthly installments of
approximately $1,386 bearing no interest througlyusi 2014 68,917 85,13:
Less : Current maturities (16,727 (16,627
52,19( 68,50:

5. ADVANCES TO SUPPLIERS/ADVANCES FROM CUSTOMERS.
(a) Advances to Suppliers

Advances to suppliers represent costs of servicdderes paid to suppliers in advance in connedtiimthe agency services fees
income to be recognized.

(b) Advances from Customers

Advances from customers represent money receiosd dustomers in advance in connection with the egearvices fees income to
be recognized.
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6. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment are as follows:

June 30,

2010 2009

uUs$ Uss
Land and building 73,207 72,76¢
Motor vehicles 869,08: 863,86t
Computer equipment 102,04¢ 113,55¢
Office equipmen 35,71 30,41¢
Furniture & Fixtures 37,11¢ 22,54¢
System softwar 112,26¢ 120,34
Leasehold improvement 62,76: 70,60¢
Total 1,292,20! 1,294,10
Less : Accumulated depreciation and amortization 538,17« 321,17¢
Property and equipment, net 754,02 972,93

7. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

On May 20, 2008, the Company issued 174,000 stptikits (“Options”)to its officers, employees and members of the aaiitmitte:
to purchase the Company’s common stock. The Optiamre all issued pursuant to the Company’s 2008kSiacentive Plan. On December
15, 2009, the Company issued 10,000 stock optimdeseph Jhu, member of the audit committee, tohaise the Company’s common
stock without par value per share.

The Options are nostatutory options and have been granted by the @osgtion Committee to Cao Lei, Zhang Mingwei, Gag Bo
and Cao Xin Qing. The Board of Directors approveslissuance of options to Dennis O. Laing, C. ThoBuarke and Wang Jing, all of whe
are members of both the Compensation Committeedadit Committee. During the year ended June 3092@o0 Xin Qing and C. Thomas
Burke left the Company and their options expiredxancised.

A summary of the options issued under the Plamdsented in the table below:

2010 2009

Weighted Weighted

Average Average

Exercise Exercise

Shares Price Shares Price

Options outstanding, beginning of ye 128,000 $ 7.7¢ 174,000 $ 7.7¢
Grantec 10,00C $ 3.37 - % -
Canceled, forfeited or expired - $ 7.7 (46,000 $ 7.7
Options outstanding, end of year 138,000 $ 7.4% 128,000 $ 7.7¢
Options exercisable, end of year 27,60 $ 7.7¢ 25,60( $ 7.7¢
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The issuance of the Options is exempted from negish under of the Securities Act of 1933, as ateein(the “Act”).The Options wil
vest at a rate of 20% per year, with 20% vestiitipity on May 19, 2010. The Common Stock underfythe Options granted may be sol
compliance with Rule 144 under the Act. The ternthef Options is 10 years and the exercise pritheoptions are $7.75 (174,000 optic
and $3.37 (10,000 options) separately. Each Optiap be exercised to purchase one share of Comnuoahk.SRayment for the Options
be made in cash or by exchanging shares of Comnurk &t their Fair Market Value. Provided the Conm&tock is then traded on -
NASDAQ Capital Market, the Fair Market Value wilekequal to the average of the highest and lowegsstezed sales prices of Comp.
Stock on the date of exercise.

The fair value of 10,000 stock options granted @ was calculated at the grant date using thekBbatioles optiorpricing mode
with the following assumptions:

Black-Scholes Option Pricing Model

Assumptions:

Stock Price $ 3.31
Strike Price $ 3.37
Volatility 408.8:%
Risk-free Rate 2.35%
Expected life 5 yre
Dividend Yield 0.0(%
Marginal Tax Ratt 0.0(%
Number of Option: 10,00(

For the 10,000 options granted in 2010, volatiifySINO stock is computed based on the monthlyimtpprice from May 2008 to
December 2009. Because the Company does not hsteeitel share option exercise experience to egstifitdure exercise patterns, the
expected life was determined using the simplifieethod as these awards meet the definition of "plaimlla” options under the rules
prescribed by Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 107.

The aggregate fair value of $593,027 at the yede@dune 30, 2010 is presented as “Unearned Coatfeiis comparing to $755,396
as the year ended June 30, 2009. For those 10@@me issued in December 2009, the fair value #00 as the year ended June 30, 2010.
The Company amortized stock option expenses of 8695and $188,849 for the years ended June 30,281@009, respectively.

In connection with the initial public offering di¢ Company’s common stock on May 20, 2008, 139y@&2ants were issued to the
underwriter as part of their compensation. Eachravaihas the right to purchase one share of constumk for an exercise price of $9.30 per
share with a term of 10 years. The fair value eSthwarrants which was netted against the prodemdshe initial public offering, totaled,
$214,451. This estimate was based on the NASD &€ “Valuation of Non-cash Compensation”.
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8. NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST

Non-controlling interest in Sino-China consists of fhowing:

June 30,
2010 2009
uUs$ uUs$
Sinc-China:
Original paic¢-in capital 356,40( 356,40(
Additional paic-in capital 1,044 1,044
Accumulated other comprehensive | (29,729 (29,369
Accumulated defici (1,641,80) (873,379
Other adjustments 4,59¢ 2,81¢
(1,309,48) (542,48()
Trans Pacific Logistics Shanghai Ltd. 65,90¢ -
Total (1,243,57) (542,48()

9. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCY
(a) Office leases

The Company leases certain office premises andrapats for employees under operating leases thrDaegember 31, 2011. Future
minimum lease payments under operating leasesragres were as follows:

Amount
uUs$
Year ending June 3
2011 182,71¢
2012 29,51«
212,23!

(b) Contingency

The Labor Contract Law of the People’s Republi€bfna requires employers to assure the liabilitthefseverance payments if
employees are terminated and have been workindpéoemployers for at least two years prior to Jan@a2008. The employers will be liat
for one month for severance pay for each yearet#rvice provided by the employees. As of JunB00, the Company has estimated its
severance payments of approximately $102,460, whiasnot been reflected in its consolidated finarstatements.
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10. CAPITAL STOCK

On May 20, 2008, the Company completed its infiiahlic offering (“IPO”) of 1,229,032 ordinary sharat $7.75 offering price and
realized gross proceeds of $10,775,000 before affsting costs of $1,602,684. Following the IPCGe thbompany announced it would
repurchase up to 10% of its outstanding commorestfar a period of 12 months beginning in Octol8& As of June 30, 2010, the
Company repurchased 125,191 shares from the opekens an average price of $2.98 per share inefuttading expenses for the total cost
of $372,528. On September 19, 2009, the Comparmgsdbof directors approved the extension of themngpase of the common shares for a
period of 6 months. On June 07, 2010, the Comphosed its Escrow bank account.

11. FINANCIAL INCOME (EXPENSES), NET
Financial income (expenses) for the years ended 30n2010 and June 30, 2009 are as follows:

For the year ended June 30,

2010 2009

US$ Us$
Interest incom 148,12 149,55:
Interest expens 3,492 (10,027
Bank charge (28,257 (6,926
Foreign currency translation 27,27( (107,59
150,63: 25,01(

12. INCOME TAXES
The income tax provision (benefit) for years endede 30, 2010 and June 30, 2009 are as follows:

For the year ended June 3C

2010 2009
Us$ USs$
Current
USA 8,37( (121,87
China - (4,362)
8,37( (126,239
Deferred
Allowance for doubtful accoun (240,000 333,00t
Net operating loss carryforward utiliz 145,00( 26,00(
Valuation allowance - -
Net deferred (95,000 359,00(
Total (86,630 232,76t

As of June 30, 2010, the Company recognized defeaeassets of $264,000 including current defeta@dassets of $93,000 and non-
current tax assets of $171,000. Management hasmat that no valuation allowance for deferreddagets should be provided as of June
30, 2010 because the Company is expected to bémi#alize and recognize these deferred tax ass#ie near future.

The Company had net operating loss carry forwaf@pproximately $431,000 which may be utilizedéduce New York State and
New York City taxable income through 20:
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Income tax expense for the years ended June 30,&0d 2009 varied from the amount computed by épgplthe statutory income tax
rate to income (loss) before taxes. A reconciliatietween the expected federal income tax ratgyubanfederal statutory tax rate of 35
percent to the Company’s effective income tax imtes follows:

For the year ended June 30,

2010 2009
% %
Expected federal income tax expense (ben 35.0C (35.00
State, local tax net of federal bent 11.9¢ 7.5C
Permanent differenc 2.4t 1.1C
Net operating loss carry forward adjustme 15.5¢ 1.8C
Other (2.14) (0.50)
Total tax expense (benefit) 62.8¢€ (25.10

13. MAJOR CUSTOMER

For the years ended June 30, 2010 and June 30, 200@ximately 64% and 55% respectively, of thenBany’s revenues were from
one customer. The Company provides services t@osiwmer under an exclusive agency agreementitpate on December 31, 2011. At
June 30, 2009, receivables from three customen®aippated 24%, 13% and 10%, respectively.
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Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION

I, Cao Lei, certify that:

1)
()

(3)

(4)

| have reviewed this Annual Report on Forn-K of Sinc-Global Shipping America, Ltd

Based on my knowledge, this report does not comtajnuntrue statement of a material fact or omgitée a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementswade, not misleading
with respect to the period covered by this reg

Based on my knowledge, the financial statementsofimer financial information referred to in theport, fairly present in all
material respects the consolidated financial camditresults of operations and cash flows of thygsteant as of, and for, the
periods presented in this repc

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) andre responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a}Hhd 15d-15(e)) and internal control over finaheporting (as defined
in Exchange Act Rules 1-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hay

(@)

(b)

(©

(d)

Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresiused such disclosure controls and procedures tlesigned
under our supervision, to ensure that materialrinégion relating to the registrant, including itnsolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others with@se entities, particularly during the period ihigh this report is
being preparec

Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finah@aorting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide readeragsurance regarding the reliability of financégorting and the
preparation of financial statements for externappsges in accordance with generally accepted atioguprinciples;

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’sldsire controls and procedures and presentedsineort our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the discisantrols and procedures, as of the end of thegeovered by this
report based on such evaluation;

Disclosed in this report any change in the regigtsanternal control over financial reporting thatcurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal annual report tieet materially affected, or is reasonably likelyrtaterially affect, the
registran’'s internal control over financial reporting; &




(5) The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) anddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimrernal control over

financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditorgldhe audit committee of the registrant’s boardicéctors (or persons
performing the equivalent function:

€)) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contra¢iofinancial reportin

which are reasonably likely to adversely affectrgistrant’s ability to record, process, summasiad report financial
information; anc

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significéain the
registran’'s internal control over financial reportir

Date: September 28, 2010

/s/ Cao Le

Cao Lei

Chief Executive Office




Exhibit 31.Z

CERTIFICATION

I, Zhang Mingwei, certify that:

1)
()

(3)

(4)

| have reviewed this Annual Report on Forn-K of Sinc-Global Shipping America, Ltd

Based on my knowledge, this report does not comtajnuntrue statement of a material fact or omgitée a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementswade, not misleading
with respect to the period covered by this reg

Based on my knowledge, the financial statementsofimer financial information referred to in theport, fairly present in all
material respects the consolidated financial camditresults of operations and cash flows of thygsteant as of, and for, the
periods presented in this repc

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) andre responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a}Hhd 15d-15(e)) and internal control over finaheporting (as defined
in Exchange Act Rules 1-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hay

(@)

(b)

(©

(d)

Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresiused such disclosure controls and procedures tlesigned
under our supervision, to ensure that materialrinégion relating to the registrant, including itnsolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others with@se entities, particularly during the period ihigh this report is
being preparec

Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finah@aorting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide readeragsurance regarding the reliability of financégorting and the
preparation of financial statements for externappsges in accordance with generally accepted atioguprinciples;

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’sldsire controls and procedures and presentedsineort our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the discisantrols and procedures, as of the end of thegeovered by this
report based on such evaluation;

Disclosed in this report any change in the regigtsanternal control over financial reporting thatcurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal annual report tieet materially affected, or is reasonably likelyrtaterially affect, the
registran’'s internal control over financial reporting; &




(5) The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) anddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimrernal control over

financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditorgldhe audit committee of the registrant’s boardicéctors (or persons
performing the equivalent function:

€)) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contra¢iofinancial reportin

which are reasonably likely to adversely affectrgistrant’s ability to record, process, summasiad report financial
information; anc

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significéain the
registran’'s internal control over financial reportir

Date: September 28, 2010

/sl Zhang Mingwe

Zhang Mingwei

Chief Financial Officel




Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANESOXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Sino-GloBdlipping America, Ltd. (the “Company”) on Form KJer the year ended Jul
30, 2010 as filed with the Securities and ExchaBgemission on September 24, 2010 (the “ReportQdo Lei, Chief Executive Officer of
the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1280adopted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-@xiegf 2002, that:

1. The Report fully complies with the requiremeaft$Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Exchange Act a34;%and

2. The information contained in the Report fairhegents, in all material respects, the consolidfiteghcial condition and results of
operations of the Company.

September 28, 2010

/s/ Cao Le

Cao Lei

Chief Executive Office




Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANESOXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Sino-GloBdlipping America, Ltd. (the “Company”) on Form KJer the year ended Jul
30, 2010 as filed with the Securities and Exchabgemission on September 24, 2010 (the “ReportZhang Mingwei, Chief Financial
Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 ICS§ 1350, as adopted pursuant to § 906 of thieaBas-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

1. The Report fully complies with the requiremeat$Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Exchange Act a34;%and

2. The information contained in the Report fairhegents, in all material respects, the consolidfiteghcial condition and results of
operations of the Company.

September 28, 2010

/sl Zhang Mingwe

Zhang Mingwei

Chief Financial Officel




